
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Inter-Neighborhood Council

FROM: Beth Boyson, PAC IWRP member and New Hyalite View INC rep

SUBJECT: Integrated Water Resource Plan PAC update

MEETING DATE: November 13, 2025

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Citizen Advisory Board/Commission

RECOMMENDATION: None

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.2 Community Engagement: Broaden and deepen engagement of the
community in city government, innovating methods for inviting input from
the community and stakeholders.

BACKGROUND: IWRP has met monthly, since August. The committee members, consultants
and city staff have worked hard to update the 2013 Integrated Water
Resources Plan (IWRP). The Raftelis company is serving as a consultant, as
they did in 2013.  Committee members have reviewed data concerning
Bozeman’s water supply, use trends, water law, and the City’s drought and
conservation plans. The Public Advisory committee represents community
interests, neighborhood perspectives business and housing interests and
public engagement priorities. The Technical Advisory Committee provides
expertise on water supply, environmental stewardship, engineering
agriculture, and resource management.      
 
At the November 19 meeting, we will review  revised alternative screening
criteria based on input provided by the TAC and PAC during the October
meetings.  
•    Water rights complexity
•    Watershed resiliency and ecosystem services
•    Economic resiliency and growth
•    Preservation of agricultural heritage
•    Equity, access, and cultural inclusivity
•    Shared benefit

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None

ALTERNATIVES: None

FISCAL EFFECTS: None
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